Sharon Samuels
Procurement Lead

FMA5A.

MUNICIPAL POWER

MEMORANDUM
May 8, 2024
To: FMPA Members
From: Sharon Samuels
cc: Bidders

Re: Refurbish, Repair, & Disposal of Transformers Bid Award — ITB# 2024-105
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The members participating in the Refurbish, Repair, & Disposal of Transformers Bid
have reviewed the bids received for the Provision of Refurbish, Repair, & Disposal of
Transformers Services. These bids were received in response to the FMPA Invitation
to Bid No. 2024-105.

FMPA received bids from Electrical Engineering Enterprises of Tampa, FL; Emerald
Transformers, Inc, of Defuniak Springs, FL; Miami Transformers of Homestead, FL; MP
Predictive Technologies, Inc. of Orlando, FL; and Sunbelt Solomon Services, LLC of
Temple, TX;

Pursuant to Section 15, Reserved Rights, the Participating Members recommend the
award of Emerald Transformers, Inc.; Sunbelt Solomon Services, LLC; and Electrical
Engineering Enterprises.

The awarded bidders will extend the prices bid to other FMPA Members. This bid award
is effective July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2027; at that time the award may be extended
by mutual consent.

Emerald Transformers Sunbelt Solomon Services

Steve Ricke Matthew Holmes
sricke@emeraldtransformers.com matthew.holmes@sunbeltsolomon.com
850-520-3002 352-514-1566

Electrical Engineering Enterprises
Christopher Steele
csteele@electeng.com
813-740-9601

If you have any questions, please contact me at FMPA via the information provided
below.
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